PTA MINUTES

DATE: 23rd January 2019

ATTENDEES: K. Mitchell, H. Mercer, M. Campbell, F. Curran, L. Farrell, A. Carr, A. Currie, B. Clark, M. McKinnon, H. Brunton.

APOLOGIES: J. Lowrie, H. McVey, A. Gallagher, S. Wood, A. McCusker

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	OUTCOME/ACTION REQUIRED	ASSIGNED TO	DATE
100 club	The January draw took place numbers were as follows; 1 st No. 19 2 nd No. 42 3 rd No. 30	Winners to be notified and envelopes handed over	Helen/Mags	
Treasurers Report	Following all expenses from the Christmas Fayre profit was £2855.62. The Christmas cards brought in ££322.85. We also received a cheque for £166 from Marks & Spencers for uniforms purchased. Total in bank at date of meeting £3344.47.	NFA		
Charitable Status update	Following Mr Gallagher's tenure being made permanent he will be added to the Board of Trustees for the charity. Also, it was discussed who would be the best person to oversee any business regarding the Charitable status, and it is hoped that because of her experience that H. McVey will undertake this, confirmation will follow.	H. McVey to be contacted for her thoughts on this matter	Barbara	

Christmas Fayre Report	The Tombola, Raffle, and Water & Wine stalls all did well. It was noted that people were not aware of all that was on offer and that more signs should be put up next time pointing to Santa, Face Painting, etc. It was felt that the Class Crafts were not as popular and possibly because of the price (£2.50) as quite a few families had more than one child at the school. It was agreed that we would not hold a Christmas Fayre this year but would look at the possibility of holding a Summer Fayre instead.			
UPCOMING EVENTS				
After Church Café	A date of 24 th February 2019 after 11am Mass was suggested and it was agreed we would provide hot rolls and soup. This date to be confirmed with Father Hannah.	Volunteers will be needed to help on the day.		
St Patricks Family Fun Night	This will be held on Saturday 16 th March 7pm till 11pm in Gravity next to the Indian Cottage. The Buffet will be supplied by the Cottage, deposit has been paid for hall, there will be Face Painting, Games corner, Irish Dancers, Candy Cart, and Raffle. Donations will be welcomed for this.	DJ to be booked Candy cart and buffet to be confirmed	A. Currie	

	Tickets to be £5 per adult or £20 for family ticket for 2 adults and up to 4 kids.		
Mothers Day	Secret shop this year will be held on 28 th and 29 th March. Merchandising group working on gifts. Wrapping date to be confirmed. Mrs McKinnon has agreed P7 would be available to help where needed.	Presents to be decided on choice of 4 to be given	Merchandising group
Spring Disco	The Snowball will not be held due to time constraints. There will be a spring Disco instead for all classes on 25 th April 2019. P1-3 will be 6.30pm to 7.30pm with P4-7 at 7.45 till 8.45pm. The tickets will be presold through the school.	DJ to be booked, Hall let to be confirmed, tuck etc to be discussed nearer time.	
Assault course	Suggested dates for this have been given by PE teacher looking for 7 th or 14 th May or 10 th or 17 th June. The June dates are preferable due to weather hopefully being better then.	Cadets will inform us of date when available after checking with Officers etc.	A. Carr
AOCB	The PTA Code of Conduct was discussed re Respecting others while using social media i.e. Whatsapp, Facebook etc. Copies to be handed out at next meeting to all members.	Copies to be printed off for distribution.	K. Mitchell

Date of next meeting	Thursday 21 st February.		